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Hechenbleikner; Peter- == .

From: Hechenbleikner, Peter [phechenblelkner@cn.reading.ma.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 1:07 PM

To: 'Harutunian, Harry'

Cc: ‘CAMERON, VINNIE'

Subject:  Legal costs - Warrant Article

Harry

| understand that you and/or a member of the School Committee had a question as to the cost of
having Town Counse! prepare possible warrant articles related to payment of bonuses and
vacation buy-back for employees of the Town, School Department, and Reading Municipal Light
Department,

The cost was .9 hours, which equals $94.50.

Let me know if you have any questicns on this.

Pete

Cc Board of Selectmen



